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July 11, 2025

Ms. Jessica Murphy

Manager, DWR Compliance and Enforcement Unit
Tennessee Department of Environment and Conservation
Davy Crockett Tower

500 James Robertson Pkwy, 9" Floor

Nashville, TN 37243

RE: Mount Pleasant May 2025 CAP/ER Status
Consent Order and Assessment, WPC 17-0004
City of Mount Pleasant

Dear Ms. Murphy:

In accordance with the requirements of the July 24, 2018, TDEC Consent Order and Assessment,
WPC 17-0004, and the recently approved deadline extension request, a summary of the status of
the corrective action plan / engineering report (CAP/ER) items is provided below.

As stated in previous consent order annual reports submitted to TDEC, the single CAP/ER item that
remains for the City of Mount Pleasant to complete is the improvements at the wastewater treatment
plant (WWTP). The WWTP construction project scope consists of rehabilitating a majority of the
processes at the facility. A summary of the scope, broken down by facility area, is included in the
attached table. The table also details the work that has been completed and the work remaining
within that area.

During the last month, work continued on refining the biological treatment and membrane filtration
processes. Supplemental carbon was acquired by the City and began being dosed to facilitate the
denitrification process. With the arrival of the supplemental carbon, the membrane manufacturer
began their formal 7-day performance test on July 2. Initial results indicate a successful test. The
contractor continues to work on items throughout the plant. In the past month, the contractor worked
on site finishes, completed the installation of the carbon feed system, and completed other
miscellaneous items.

Over the next month from the date of this letter, the following construction progress is anticipated to
be made:

- Contractor will achieve Substantial Completion

- Contractor will work on punch list and project closeout items

Photos of construction completed progress are included with this letter.

The current construction schedule shows approximately 2 months of duration following the
performance testing of the new MBR system.

If there are any questions regarding the attachments to this letter or if any additional information is
needed, please contact me at 615-252-4236 or matthew.johnson@bargedesign.com.



Ms. Jessica Murphy
July 15, 2025
Page - 2

Sincerely,

Barge Design Solutions, Inc.

Matthew Johnson, PE
Project Manager

c:  Mr. Kareem Moxey, TDEC
Mr. Phillip Grooms, City of Mount Pleasant
Mr. Ted Howell, City of Mount Pleasant
Mr. Dale Brown, City of Mount Pleasant
Mr. Luke Burris, PE, Barge Design Solutions

Enclosures

Barge project # 34808-00
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Construction Progress Photos

1. New Sidewalks
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2. New Sidewalks
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3. New Stairs Installed
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4. Site Clean Up
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